Supplementary comments of Licensing Authority APPENDIX 7A

Good afternoon Lee,

Noted the content of the e mail from Mr Rajesh. | can confirm that my
representations remain unchanged and would not support the suggested amended
hours by the applicant.

Regards
Annette Dicks

Rhyeolwr Trwyddedu Cynorthwyol | Assistant Licensing Manager
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili | Caerphilly County Borough Council

® 01443 811331
Mdicksa@caerphilly.gov.uk dicksa@caerffili.gov.uk

From: Morgan, Lee

Sent: 26 July 2021 10:30

To: Jones, Adrian; Dicks, Annette

Subject: FW: Rhymney Garage Premises Licence Application

Hi both

Please see attached from applicant’s representative. Please could | seek your views
and ask you to confirm by return.

Regards

Lee Morgan

From: Naga Rajesh
Sent: 26 July 2021 10:24

To: Morgan, Lee <MORGAL16@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>
Subject: Fwd: Rhymney Garage Premises Licence Application

Dear Mr Morgan,
Further to our conversation, | can also confirm that we are happy to amend the hours for sale of
alcohol to 5am till 2am (following day) for 7 days a week.

Kind regards

Sent from my iPad
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